

# Panayiotis Georgiou

Languages: Greek/ English  
Cypriot (EU)  
Obtain Drivers Licence

410 Denison House, Lanterns Way  
E14 9JJ, London, UK  
Mobile Phone: 00447517205363  
0035799354756

Date of Birth: 26/09/1987  
Email Address: info@panayiotisgeorgiou.net  
Website: www.panayiotisgeorgiou.net

## Personal Statement

A strong dynamic and energetic individual with excellent interpersonal skills, creativity, commitment and work well as part of a team. Experience using various frameworks, including Symfony2 and development in PHP and Java. Knowledge of various software development methods such as Agile and DevOps. Always interested in learning about new technology, programming languages and programming styles.

## Skills

- **Operating Systems:** MS Windows XP/Vista/7, UNIX/Linux Administration and configuration
- **Programming Languages:** Pascal, Visual Basic, C, MATLAB, Java, JOGL, CSP, JCSP
- **Web Development:** HTML, XML, PHP, JSP, AJAX, JavaScript, CSS, ASP. NET, PHP, AWS
- **Database Manipulation:** MySQL, SQL Management Studio
- **Other Software Suits:** MS Office, Adobe Photoshop CS4, Wordpress
- **Mobile Development:** Android, PhoneGap, Titanium Appcelerator, JQuery Mobile
- **Data Asset Management:** Elvis DAM
- **Project Management:** FogBugz, Kiln, Microsoft Project, Atlassian suite

## Work Experience

- **Uniqodo Ad. Tech Startup**, Apr 2015- Oct 2015

Software Engineer contributed on technical website solutions, using PHP, MYSQL, JavaScript, jQuery, CSS and HTML5. Worked with AWS ec2, various API's as well as Symfony2 framework.

- **Royal Opera House**, Feb 2014- Feb 2015

Worked as part of the Digital Development team, to design, develop, deploy, maintain and iterate server-side and client-side code for the Royal Opera House website. Fixing Front-end problems reported by the content team. Technologies used HTML (Twig), CSS, JavaScript integrated with PHP Symfony Framework (MVC, MySQL, Elasticsearch). Support back-end especially in booking periods (AWS). Also daily task was to maintain and keep up to date (security) WordPress CMS for the content team.

- **Charterhouse (Bringing Ideas to Life) part of Konica Minolta**, Apr 2012- Jan 2014

Junior Digital Developer, participated on various projects regarding web development using HTML5, CSS 3, JQuery, PHP, MySQL, c# and .NET languages. Another part of my job was maintenance and support of existing client systems both internally and externally.

- **KPMG Cyprus**, 15/06/09 – 10/07/09

Successfully completed a four-week Internship Program in IT Advisory Department. My recent job task was to develop a web – based application in ASP.net using C#. Transform the current application from Microsoft Access into more efficient and effective way to ASP.NET.

## Education

- **Academy of Financial Trading**                      **Foundation Trading Programme**                      **Jan 2015 – Mar 2015**

**Topics Included:** The Mechanics of Trading, Market Analysis Methodologies, Candlesticks - Shedding Light on Opportunities, Technical Charting 101, Risk Management - Protecting Your Capital. Completed the course with Distinction.

- **University of Nottingham**                      **MSc Management of Information Technology**                      **Sep 2010 – Dec 2011**

**MSc Thesis:** "My phone's not working! Understanding smart phone security risks and risk-mitigation strategies". The project explores the potential for security risks in Android and iOS platforms. Also examines the current state of the art in understanding and mitigating security flaws and work to find any gaps and develop strategies that can enforce the security of smart phones.

- **University of Surrey, UK**                      **BSc Computer Science**                      **2007 – 2010**

Graduated with **Second Class** Degree. Final Year Project: "Digital Image Watermarking for law Enforcement application". Developed an academic software in collaboration with Prof Anthony TS Ho.

## Industry Training and Seminars

- **9/11 Oct 2015:** HackMakeTheBank FinTech Hackathon in Edinburgh. Explore the Open Bank Project API 'sandbox' to simulate access to customer data and banking services as well as other API's and data sets.
- **18 Sep 2015:** Attended the annual Symfony Live conference in London, learn further about the future plans of Symfony framework.
- **12/13 Apr 2014:** International Space Apps Challenge. Project "Leaf meter" was selected by the judging panel to represent Cyprus in the global Space Apps competition 2014!
- **3/5 Feb 2014:** Annual Java centric conference in Sweden.
- **01 Nov 2013:** Attended GDG DevFest London, a full-day festival related to Google technologies.

## Professional Memberships

- Member of The Institution of Engineering and Technology (IET)
- Associated Member of British Computer Society (BCS)
- Member of Cyprus Scientific and Technical Chamber (E TEK)